UBC
E . association of university and college employees

LOCAL1l

June 22, 1981

Mr. R.A. Grant

Director

Employee Relations Dept.
Campus Mail

Dear Mr. Grant:

. In accordance with Article 7.03(c) of the Collective
Agreement, the Union requests leave of absence for the following
employees Monday, July 6th, 1981.

Marcel Dionne Purchasing 2:30-4:30 pm

Sharon Newman Physical Education 2:30-4:30 pm

Suzan Zagar Serials, LPC 2:30-4:45 pm

Helen Glavina English 2:30-5:00 pm

Joan Treleaven Library 2:30-5:15 pm

Sheila Rowswell Biomedical Comm. 2:00-4:30 pm
; VGH

Do not discontinue these employees salary.
Yours tru]y,

.f/cftt/k/ /‘O/Q

Wendy B1ce
Union Co-ordinator
AUCE Local I

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C., V6T 1V6 Telephone (604) 224-2308



